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From: "falkj@compvisions.com” <falkj@compvisions.com> 
To: "David Shapiro” <dshapiro@sysed.com> 
CC:  
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2008 3:50 PM 
Subject: WebSphere on the Linux 6.0 Platform 
 
 
 
On-line registration details: 
 
First Name: Jonathan  
Last Name: Falk  
Company: Computer Visions  
Address: 16 Corporate Woods Blvd.  
Address 2:  
City: Albany  
State Zip: NY 12211  
Day Phone: 518-437-1600  
Fax:  
E-mail: falkj@compvisions.com  
 
====================================================  
Description: 
 
My name is Jonathan Falk, and I am an Account Manager with Computer Visions 
in Albany, NY. I have a client in need of Websphere MQ training, for a 
group of 14 developers. Specifically, they are interested in 3 classes - 
the Technical Intro class, the Application Programming(Windows) class, and 
the Debugging class.  The classes would be held at our facility in Albany.  
If you are interested in partnering with us on this opportunity, please let 
me know and we can discuss further details. 
 
Thank you.  
==================================================== 


